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State Board 
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Governor Kay Ivey
President 

Jackie Zeigler
District I 

Tracie West 
District II 

Vice President 

Stephanie Bell
District III 

Yvette M. Richardson, Ed.D. 
District IV 

Tonya S. Chestnut, Ed.D.
District V 

President Pro Tem 

Marie Manning
District VI 

Belinda McRae 
District VII 

Wayne Reynolds, Ed.D.
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Eric G. Mackey, Ed.D.
Secretary and

Executive Officer 

STATE  OF  ALABAMA  

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION  

Eric G. Mackey, Ed.D.
State Superintendent of Education 

January 11, 2024 

TO: City and County Superintendents 

FROM: Eric G. Mackey 
State Superintendent of Education 

RE: Directory  of  Alabama Public  Schools  2023-2024  

Enclosed is the Directory of Alabama Public Schools 2023-2024. A copy of this document 
is available at https://www.alabamaachieves.org/. 

If you need an additional copy for your Public Information Officer or have questions 
regarding the Directory of Alabama Public Schools 2023-2024, please contact Mr. Charles 
Creel at ccreel@alsde.edu. 

I hope you will find this information useful. 

EGM/MS/RS 

Enclosure 
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